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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

(SANTE) on behalf (SANTE)
lundi 20 avril 2020 09:37 

l@caa.go.jp'
(SANTE); I

|(SANTE);^^|H^^^^^^^P caa.go.jp';
>caa.go.jp'

FW: Government of Japan - Inquiries about the food labelling 
regulations - Ares(2020)1822580

Dear]
We received series of questions fror 
colleagues. You will find the replies thereafter :

who asked us the send the reply to you and your



We hope the above is useful, 

Best regards

'Biotechnology'
DG SANTE/E/3 
Health & Food Safety

European Commission
rue de la Loi, 200 
B-1049 Bruxelles
Гmail: 1|И (ā'ei .puhiii,h.en

-----Oriema^eşşage
From:^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^ļg>caa.go.ĪP> 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 9:53 AM 
To(SANTE)

(SANTE) ГД ec .eur opa .e u>:

@ec.europa.eu>
@ec.europa.eu>;

Subject: RE: [CAA Government of Japan] Inquiries about the food labelling 
regulations -



I leave the CAA at the end of this March. I would appreciate if you could kindly 
reply to the following persons:

Best regards,

Food Labelling Division, Consumer Affairs Agency, Government of Japan Central 
Gov,t Bldg.No.4 3-1-1, Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda, Tokyo 100-8958, JAPAN 
Phone:
mail: caa.go.jp>
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